



**Committee Meeting of Council  
Thursday, April 02, 2015 at 5:00 PM  
Council Chambers – City Hall**

**Mayor Clifford Lee Presiding**

**Present:**      **Councillor Terry Bernard**                      **Councillor Jason Coady**  
                         **Councillor Edward Rice**                      **Councillor Mitchell Tweel**  
                         **Councillor Bob Doiron**                      **Councillor Terry MacLeod**  
                         **Councillor Kevin Ramsay**

**Also:**              **Roy Main, CAO**                      **Alex Forbes, PM**

**Regrets:**        **Deputy Mayor Mike Duffy**                      **Councillor Melissa Hilton**  
                         **Councillor Greg Rivard**                      **Donna Waddell, DCS**

**OPEN**

**1.      Resolution – Meet as ‘Committee of the Whole Council’**

**Moved by Councillor Terry Bernard**  
**Seconded by Councillor Kevin Ramsay**

**RESOLVED:**

That Members of Charlottetown City Council meet as a ‘Committee of the Whole’ pursuant to Section 19 (5) of the Charlottetown Area Municipalities Act (CAMA) Cap. C-4.1

**CARRIED 7-0**

**2.      Canada Post Community Mailboxes**

Council considered the report prepared by the Manager of Planning dated April 1<sup>st</sup>, 2015 regarding community mailboxes. The Manager noted that there would be approximately 350 sites within the City and Canada Post intends to have them located and operational by October of this year.

Mayor Lee advised that he had been contacted late in the afternoon by Canada Post advising that they were no longer prepared to provide Charlottetown themed wrap for the superboxes.

Council discussed the legal position of Canada Post to use road allowances and municipal property and noted that the municipality had no rights to oppose. The Council briefly discussed the efforts of both the City of Hamilton and City of Montreal to prohibit Canada Post from using

municipal property. The Council expressed collective opposition to the rights of Canada Post but the consensus was not to proceed with any legal appeal.

It was agreed that Staff would communicate to Canada Post the City's regulations concerning the Heritage Squares. It was also agreed that the siting of the superboxes was an issue that Canada Post would have total responsibility.

**3. PEI Federation of Labour – Public Meeting**

The Council considered the request from the Federation regarding a public meeting on the issue of the superboxes. Council reiterated that the position taken with two previous resolutions and it was agreed that the Federation convene their meeting and invite Councillors to attend but the City would not co-host.

**The meeting adjourned at 6:05 PM**